



STATE OF CALIFORNIA
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3000 • Sacramento, CA 95811

November 9, 2021

Ms. Rachel Hundley
[REDACTED]

Re: No Action Closure Letter
FPPC Case No. 2018-01005

Dear Ms. Hundley:

The Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) enforces the provisions of the Political Reform Act.¹ This matter arises from complaints that you submitted in October 2018 about two different political mailers that appear to have been distributed without identifying information as to who paid for them.

The mailers supported multiple candidates who were on the ballot for Sonoma City Council with respect to the election held November 6, 2018. Also, one of the mailers included comments about Proposition 10, which was a rent control initiative.

We have completed our investigation, and we were unable to identify the senders, printers, costs, or numbers of recipients for the political mailers identified in your complaint. Therefore, we found insufficient evidence to support a finding that the Act was violated.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to call if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Neal P. Bucknell

Neal P. Bucknell
Senior Commission Counsel
Enforcement Division
nbucknell@fppc.ca.gov
(916) 323-6424

¹ The Political Reform Act—sometimes simply referred to as the Act—is contained in Government Code sections 81000 through 91014.